

Sandra Pate

From: Clint Jones [cjones@symbolhealth.com]
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:38 PM
To: Sandra Pate
Subject: Exterior Project

Sandra,

We are proposing the following services to be completed on the clinic building for \$25,000:

Move electrical service to north side of the bldg (eliminates power pole in parking lot)
Paint exterior windows
Pressure wash shingle roof
Run water line to new meter
Handicap pad and car pad
Aluminum rails at ramp
Vinyl siding over block
Light over front door (required by code)

Please let me know if you need any additional details or a different format. Thanks

Healthy regards,

Clint Jones | Vice President, Development
3765-B Government Boulevard, Mobile, AL 36693
O: (251)338-2942 C: (251)609-2206
E: cjones@symbolhealth.com
W: www.symbolhealth.com

"Creating a Culture of Wellness at the Workplace"©



HIPAA Privacy Disclaimer: The materials in this email are private and may contain Protected Healthcare Information. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender via telephone or return mail.